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From: auburnwarren@nalcorenergy.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 7:39 PM

To: james meaney/nlhydro

Cc: craig hippern/nlhydro; thomas.f.garner@ca.pwc.com; gordon
alexander/nlhydro

Subject: Re: Updated Cost Flow 6531

Thx Jim.. Guys any idea on timing to get view of this profile?

Thx

Auburn

Auburn Warren, CA

Manager, Investment Evaluation
Nalcor Energy

tel: 709.737.1256

mob: 709.725.1141

On Nov 13, 2013, at 6:37 PM, "James Meaney" <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>
wrote:

Hot off the presses....



CIMFP Exhibit P-02648 Page 2

James Meaney, CFA

General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
<0.274.jpg> t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergv.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so
that nobody gets hurt?

From: George Chehab/LCP/NLHydro

To: James Meaney/NLHydro@NLHYDRO

Cc: Brian Marsh/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Ed Bush/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Jason Kean/NLHydro@NLHYDRO
Date: 11/13/2013 06:30 PM

Subject: Re: Updated Cost Flow

Jim

please find attached the requested cost flow, the numbers are aligned with the forecast we
provided to the MWH

i'll finalize tomorrow morning the "Materials contracts cost summary table"

cheers
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(See attached file: cost flow october for cash flow purpose.XLS)

George Chehab

Lead Cost Controller
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project

t. 709-752-3461 x55147

e. GeorgeChehab@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so
that nobody gets hurt?

James Meaney---11/13/2013 04:47:42 PM---Gents How are we doing on the
updated $6,531m cost flow?

From: James Meaney/NLHydro

To: George Chehab/LCP/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Brian Marsh/NLHydro@NLHYDRO,
Cc: Ed Bush/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Jason Kean/NLHydro@NLHydro

Date: 11/13/2013 04:47 PM

Subject: Updated Cost Flow

Gents
How are we doing on the updated $6,531m cost flow?

Thanks
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Jim

James Meaney, CFA

General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
<0.2EE6.jpg> t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so
that nobody gets hurt?

<cost flow october for cash flow purpose.XLS>





